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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Dockets Office Date: July 24, 2018

Telephone: (916) 654-5148

From: Eli Harland, EGSPS |
Siting, Transmission, and Environmental Protection Division

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

subject: Open new docket file for the Vehicle Grid Integration (VGI) roadmap update

Please open one new docket file for the VGI roadmap update. Please open this docket
effective August 9, 2018.

The new docket number should reflect the following: #18-MISC-04 Vehicle Grid
Integration Roadmap Update.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Energy Commission Chair Robert B.Weisenmiller
Energy Commissioner Janea A. Scott
Kevin Barker

Michael Murza

Rhetta deMesa

Matt Coldwell

John Butler

Noel Crisostomo

Laurie ten Hope

Aleecia Gutierrez

Reynaldo Gonzalez

Matt Fung

Eli Harland

Mark Palmere

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of
the new docket number. Please include the vgi_communications listserv to announce
the creation of the docket.

Thank you,

Eli Harland
Strategic Transmission Planning and Corridor Designation Office





